NMSS r/€
WM s/f 119
= REErowning —
MBell
DMaussh w
119/NN/84/12/07 JGD:iisardt
JBunting
- 1 1984 MKearney
JSurmeier
p
MEMORANDUM FOR: Guy Cunningham, Executive Legal Director Dagzgzgre ’K{;f
"

Harold Denton, Director, NRR s ‘
Robert Minogue, Director, RES P\)cv»*~ i 4 ‘”;Itl
John Zerbe, Director, OPE 71 ‘ ¢

FROM: John G. Davis, Director, NMSS P : /v-’gff v
1

SUBJECT: DOE ADVISORY PANEL ON WASTE MANAGEMENT ORGANIZATION

In my November 30 memorandum to you (copy enclesed), I indiciied that DOE's
advisory panel on alternatives to managing and financ gy "he "igh-level waste
program had completed its work, and that we were awailir; their final draft
report for review. We have received the final draft and . wiuld like to
request your assistance in this review. A copy of the repoi. is enclosed. In
particular, please focus on identifying the impacts or. NRC's regulatcry role
that could be expected if the Panel's recommendations wure implemented.

L ————— T — —

1 would appreciate receiving ycur comments on the study by December 28. If you
have any questions regarding this review or should you require additional
copies, please contact Neil Numark, Division of waste Management, extension
74328.
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in/donn G. Davis, Director

\~ Office of hNuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards
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*See previous copy for concurrence
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